



Brooke A. Churchman

Member

303-628-3429

churchmanb@hallevans.com

Brooke Churchman's practice centers on civil litigation with matters involving transportation, premises liability, gig economy, employment, oil and gas, professional liability, and insurance. Ms. Churchman recently relocated to Colorado after practicing civil litigation in Austin, Texas. Before entering private practice, she served as a Law Clerk to the Honorable Judge Raymond Moore in the U.S. District Court for the District of Colorado and as Assistant General Counsel with the Oklahoma Department of Public Safety.

Education

JD: University of Oklahoma College of Law, 2014, with highest honors

BS: University of Oklahoma, 2010, Zoology, Dean's Honor Roll

Ms. Churchman graduated with the highest honors from the University of Oklahoma College of Law where she was a Research Editor for the Oklahoma Law Review, and a member of the USD National Criminal Procedure Team and the John J. Gibbons National Moot Court Team. While earning her degree, Ms. Churchman was awarded the Cole E. Adwon Scholarship for Outstanding Oral Advocacy and received the American Jurisprudence Awards for Torts and Legal Research and Writing.

Bar Admissions

Colorado, 2019

Oklahoma, 2014

Illinois, 2015, *inactive*

U.S. District Court, District of Colorado

U.S. District Court, Eastern, Western, and Northern Districts of Oklahoma

Career Distinctions & Honors

5280 Magazine, "Top Lawyers," Transportation, 2024

Colorado Super Lawyers®, "Rising Star," Civil Litigation: Defense, 2023-2024

NextGen 30 Under 30, 2016

Oklahoma Law Review, Research Editor, 2012-2014

American Jurisprudence Awards: Torts and Legal Research and Writing, 2011

Order of the Solicitors

Cole E. Adwon Scholarship for Outstanding Oral Advocacy, 2012-2013

Dean's Fellows Leadership Class

Pro Bono Service Award, 2014

Professional Associations

Colorado Bar Association

Denver Bar Association

Trucking Industry Defense Association

Oklahoma Bar Association

Illinois Bar Association

Professional Experience

Associate, Nix Patterson, LLP, Austin, TX, 2018-2020

Law Clerk, Honorable Judge Raymond Moore in the U.S. District Court for the District of Colorado, Denver, CO, 2017-2018

Assistant General Counsel, Oklahoma Department of Public Safety, Oklahoma City, OK, 2015-2017

Associate, Holden & Carr, Oklahoma City, OK, 2014-2015